
Board of Education Information 
To:​ Board of Education 

From:​ Matt RIch 

Date:​ May 20, 2025 

Re:​ Approval of 4 year contract for math consumables and digital licenses 

Recommendation: 

It is the recommendation of the Superintendent to approve a four year contract with Cengage 
learning for the purchase of Big Ideas Math materials at a cost of $20,878.00. 

 

Background Information: 

Winfield School District 34 has been using Big Ideas Math as our core resource for math 
materials. This contract represents a savings of over $9,000 during the four year period of 
learning for the consumable materials used in the program. 
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